14 Fairvale Lane
Warwick 7-14

4th August, 1986

To: The Attorney General
Saul Froomkin, Esg., QC, JP

From: : John N. Darrell

THE ESTATE OF EMELIUS DARRELL

Sir,
Ref. the Court Case of March, 1983.

I, John Darrell have hénoured the decision of the
Judge when a request was made to produce the reason that
I should be comitted to Casemates. :

It has been three (3) years and approximately 8 months
since this ruling was made. I would now like this decision

to be carried out.

Government could not produce their deeds in the 1977
Court where they charged me $594.00 and because the plea
was "Not Guilty" the charge was dropped to $55.00.

In 1978 they were forced to arrange a "fixed' Court
when the Defence was withheld in order. for Government to
receive a judgement on the property in guestion.

In looking at Judge Robinson's position in this Court
case, he should have withdrawn himself from the case because
of his previous involvement with this particular property
on two other occasions, i.e. when he was investigating
this property on behalf of my father, George W. Darrell
and also when he worked on behalf of W.G. Brown and signed
a document in favour of W.G. Brown and myself, and in 1978,
intended to give my portion of the property to Government.

Government's problem is the plan which was submitted
to this Court fitted a part of the DeRosa Estate and lays
no claim to the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

of the property has been altered and

The history
contradicts Government's ownership of

the Vestry Records
the said property.



2.

By acknowledging that the Estate of Emelius Darrell

had not been sold up until the year 1971, it could not
have been sold on the previous dates submitted by Government.

At this time my stand is to show that I have honoured
the decision of the Court and have no problem meeting
Government in Court, and it is only Government who cannot

enter into an honest Court.

I would alsoc like to bring to your attention that
we have .never had the rights of an honest attorney. The
documents which have been used have been drawn up by others
who have acknowledged the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

I have been in the property dispute for 24 years
and have used the proceeds from 32 houses to cover costs
and had no hesitation in putting my name to $150,000 in

1985.

My concern now is to see if I will have to invest -
house No. 33 and 34 to finish this fraudulent act by

Government.
Yours faithfully,

John W. Darrell



